

LA CORTE, BUNDY, VARADY & KINSELLA
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

NICHOLAS S. LA CORTE (1911-1978)
GARY A. BUNDY
ROBERT F. VARADY*†
CHRISTOPHER J. KINSELLA*

989 BONNEL COURT
UNION, NJ 07083
(908) 810-0500
FAX: (908) 810-0513

CHRISTINA M. DIPALO*
BRIAN J. KANE*

97 APPLE STREET • SUITE 7
TINTON FALLS, NJ 07724

OF COUNSEL
JOHN F. MALONE
ANNE K. FRAWLEY

PLEASE FORWARD ALL MAIL
TO THE UNION OFFICE

E-Mail: RVarady@LBVKlaw.com

*NY BAR

†CERTIFIED CIVIL TRIAL ATTORNEY

May 2, 2022

Via Email: Opra+request-31221-fe7b5e61@requests.opramachine.com

Anonymous

Re: OPRA Request to Township of Clark

Dear Anonymous:

Please be advised that this firm has been retained by the Township of Clark with regard to your request pursuant to the State's Open Public Records Act and the common law, which was received by the official Records Custodian, Edith Merkel, on April 21, 2022. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is May 2, 2022.

Your OPRA request sought access to the following information regarding Clark Township Police Officer Catherine Mitchell (retired):

- Start and end dates of employment with the Township of Clark;
- Title(s);
- Salary upon retirement;
- Reason for retirement;
- Copies of any civil complaint or lawsuit filed by Catherine Mitchell and served upon the Township of Clark, the Clark Police Department and/or any Township elected or appointed Official and officers;
- Copies of any settlement agreement entered between Catherine Mitchell and the Township of Clark, any of its elected or appointed officials and/or the Township of Clark's Police Department and/or its officers; and

- Copies of any discrimination or harassment complaint filed by Catherine Mitchell with the Township of Clark and/or the Clark Police Department, to include dates, nature/type of complaint, persons involved and disposition of said complaints.

Your request requires an extension of time beyond the seven (7) day business days to fulfill due to the length of time needed to appropriately process the OPRA request given the voluminous nature of said request. Your request requires an extension of time until May 12, 2022.

La Corte, Bundy, Varady & Kinsella

By: s/Robert F. Varady
Robert F. Varady, Esq.

RFV/ms

Cc: Edith Merkel, Township Clerk